

# OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION

## AGENDA

**February 14, 2017 - 7 PM**

1. **Opening** – Jonathan Eady, Chair
2. \* **Minutes** – We have attached the minutes for January 17, 2017.
3. \* **Vincente Romero Development Application** – Mr. Romero has applied for permission to construct an accessory building. He started work before we reminded him he needed a development permit so the slab is already poured. We have attached the application along with a sketch of the proposed accessory building and the tax map.
4. \* **Community Improvement District** – Mr. Wearing has requested a discussion about Community Improvement Districts. We have attached a short explanation along with a small book explaining Community Improvement Districts in Georgia.
5. **Status Report** – We will report on the status of the Standard's minor subdivision request and the College's request for amendments to the future development plan.
6. **City report** - Bob Schwartz will report on:
  - a. We have created a Downtown Development Authority. One of the members is Jonathan Eady. Its first meeting is later this month.
  - b. Planning for the Asbury Street park - We have secured the final parcel of land and planning is about to continue in earnest.
7. **Other Business**
8. **Adjournment**

\* **Attachments**

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION: Jonathan Eady, Chair; Jeff Wearing, Vice-Chair; Aaron Robinson, Secretary; Penny England; Vivian Harris; and Ron Manson.